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Date Issued:  May 15, 2018 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – RIVERWALK SIGNAGE RFP  MAY 15, 2018 

TO:  ALL PERSONS RECEIVING RFP DOCUMENTS 
 
FROM:  CITY OF WATERVILLE 
  1 COMMON STREET 
  WATERVILLE, MAINE 04901 
 
RE:  RFP FOR RIVERWALK SIGNAGE PROJECT 
   
 
QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 
 

1. CAN WE PROVIDE PRICING FOR MULTIPLE TYPES OF SIGNS?  

RESPONSE: Yes, if you would like to provide multiple pricing options, just please indicate and 
separate your pricing in the proposal for consideration.  

2. CAN YOU PROVIDE A PLANHOLDER’S LIST?  

RESPONSE: Yes, see attached.  

3. DOES THE PROJECT HAVE A DESIGNATED BUDGET? 

RESPONSE: Yes, $20,000 has been set aside for a budget.  

4. DO YOU HAVE AN EXAMPLE SIGN OR DESIGN ELEMENTS TO START WITH? 

RESPONSE: Yes, see attached example sign. Further elements and content to be provided by the 
City.  

5. CAN YOU PROVIDE ANY ARCHITECTURAL / LANDSCAPE DESIGN OF THE SITE?   

RESPONSE: For the purposes of this RFP, all information regarding the design of the Riverwalk and 
all conceptual renderings are available at www.riverwalkathof.com . Should additional information be 
required after selection of Contractor be required, we can provide the design drawings / 
specifications.  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 *** END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 *** 



Page 1 RIVERWALK SIGNAGE - BIDDER LIST

Contractor Name Address

Construction Summary of NH/ME & VT
734 Chestnut Street
Manchester NH 03104

Welch Signs
7 Lincoln Ave, 
Scarborough, ME

Minuteman Signs
297 State St., 
Augusta, ME

Leighton Sign Works
13 Axtell Drive, 
Oakland, ME

Signworks
680 Farmington Falls Rd, 
Farmington, ME

Maine Signs
499 Hammond St, 
Bangor, ME

NeoKraft Signs
686 Main Street, 
Lewiston, ME

Construct Connect

3825 Edwards Road 
Suite 800
Cincinnati, OH 45209

Sign Pro of North Florida
14838 Main Street
Alachua, FL 32615



EXAMPLE SIGN 

 


